HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY Hearing Room 357 Tape MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Del Parks, Chair Rep. Kate Brown, Vice-Chair Rep. Chuck Carpenter Rep. Leslie Lewis Rep. Floyd Prozanski Rep. Eileen Qutub Rep. Veral Tarno MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Jerry Grisham Rep. Bryan Johnston Rep. Lisa Naito Rep. Bob Tiernan STAFF PRESENT: Holly Robinson, Committee Counsel Milt Jones, Committee Counsel Sarah May, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 63 - Possible Reconsideration and Work Session HJR 47 - Work Session HB 2524 - Work Session HB 2942 - Work Session HB 3073 - Work Session HB 2160 - Work Session HB 3023 - Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , SIDE A 001 CHAIR PARKS: Calls the meeting to order at 10:06 am. REP. BROWN: Moves to RECONSIDER SB 63 THAT WAS PREVIOUSLY 005 MOTION· PASSED FROM THE COMMITTEE. VOTE: Hearing no objections the bill is RECONSIDERED. WORK SESSION ON SB 63 MILT JONES, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: SB 63 revises limited liability company 012 laws. Discusses -1 and -3 proposed amendments to SB 63. (EXHIBITS A, B) CHRIS DAVIES, SAIF CORPORATION: Identifies who he is and who he 019 represents. DON DOUGLAS, OREGON STATE BAR: Identifies who he is and who he 020 represents. 021 MARK GOLDING, OREGON STATE BAR: Identifies who he is and who he represents. 022 CHAIR PARKS: Why do we need this amendment? DAVIES: Discusses and explains proposed amendments 023 044 CHAIR PARKS: Does everyone understand the amendments? DAVIES: I have worked with the State Bar on these amendments and also 046 with people with the Worker's Compensation Division who were involved in the plan of implementing this language. 050 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves to ADOPT SB 63 -1 AND -3 AMENDMENTS.

	VOTE:	Hearing no objections the amendments are ADOPTED.	
	VOID.	hearing no objections the amendments are Aboribb.	
052 recomme	MOTION: endation.	REP. BROWN: Moves SB 63 AS AMENDED TO THE FLOOR with a DO	PASS
	VOTE:	7-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Brown, Carpenter, Lewis, Prozanski, Qutub, Tarno, Parks	
		NO: None EXCUSED: Courtney, Grisham, Johnston, Naito, Tiernan	
WORK SESSION ON HB 3023			
067 HOLLY ROBINSON, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: HB 3023 allows juvenile court, with agreement of municipal court, to waive cases involving property offenses to			
municipal court. (EXHIBIT C)			
073 recomme	MOTION: endation.	REP. TARNO: Moves HB 3023 TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS	
	VOTE:	7-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Brown, Carpenter, Lewis, Prozanski, Qutub, Tarno, Parks	
		NO: None EXCUSED: Courtney, Grisham, Johnston, Naito, Tiernan	
WORK SESSION ON HB 2524			
084 HOLLY ROBINSON, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: HB 2524 expands list of persons authorized to direct disposition of decedent's remains.			
096 recomme	MOTION: endation.	REP. BROWN: Moves HB 2524 TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS	
	VOTE:	7-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Brown, Carpenter, Lewis, Prozanski, Qutub, Tarno, Parks	
		NO: None EXCUSED: Courtney, Grisham, Johnston, Naito, Tiernan	
WORK SESSION ON HB 2942			
109 MILT JONES, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: HB 2942 expands authority of court to restrain person who abuses family or household member.			
114 recomme	MOTION: endation.	REP. BROWN: Moves HB 2942 TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS	
	VOTE:	7-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Brown, Carpenter, Lewis, Prozanski, Qutub, Tarno, Parks	
		NO: None EXCUSED: Courtney, Grisham, Johnston, Naito, Tiernan	
WORK SESSION ON HJR 47			
	tution to increas	MMITTEE COUNSEL: HJR 47 proposes amendment to Oregon se from \$200 to \$500 amount over which dispute y trial. (EXHIBIT D)	
131 recomme	MOTION: endation.	REP. BROWN: Moves HJR 47 TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS	
	VOTE:	7-0 MOTION PASSES	
		AYE: Brown, Carpenter, Lewis, Prozanski, Qutub, Tarno, Parks NO: None EXCUSED: Courtney, Grisham, Johnston, Naito, Tiernan	
WORK SESSION ON HB 3073			
140 MILT JONES, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: HB 3073 increases exclusive jurisdiction			
of small claims departments of district courts from \$200 to \$500. (EXHIBIT			

E)

144 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves HB 3073 TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS

recommendation.

VOTE: 7-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Brown, Carpenter, Lewis, Prozanski, Qutub, Tarno, Parks NO: None EXCUSED: Courtney, Grisham, Johnston, Naito, Tiernan

153 CHAIR PARKS: Adjourns the hearing at 10:18 am.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Sarah May Debra 3 Committee Assistant Debra Johnson Committee Coordinator

## EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

- Proposed Amendments to SB 63 Staff 1 page Proposed Amendments to SB 63 Staff 15 pages Α.
- в. с.
- Proposed Amendments to HB 3023 Staff 1 page Proposed Amendments to HJR 47 Staff 1 page Proposed Amendments to HJR 3073 Staff 2 pages D.
- Е.